

Announcing-New Jewett De Luxe Brougham New Autumn Colors-Balloon Tires

This Equipment Included at Jewett's

Low Price: Five Balloon Cord Tires Green Duco Finish Trunk and Trunk Rack Nickeled Radiator Motometer and Bar Monogram Radiator Cap Nickeled Head Lamps Nickeled Cowl Lamps Rear View Mirror Sun Visor, Stop Light Spot Light, Heater **Double Bar Bumpers** Automatic Windshield Wiper Transmission Lock

THE De Luxe Brougham body is away first in traffic. Power to go through new! Smart new body lines—quite the last word in style. New finish-a soft, cool Autumn Green, brightly striped in orange. Fine-grain leather finish back, with landau arms. Balloon tires for even greater riding comfort. Completely equipped-everything you'd want for a car!

Proved stamina-long-lived performance! For there's nothing freakish. untried, about the sturdy Jewett chassist From the big, Paige-built, 50 h.p. Jewett motor to the all-steel universal ioints-it has been tried and tested in over a billion miles of service.

bad going slowly in high. And because it's big-because its power comes from size and not from wearing, killing motor speed-Jewett does its job easily, unstrained. So its life is long!

Jewett's motor was first used in a Paige selling for \$2000! Then-improved, perfected-it was put in the Jewett. Five years' service-1,000,000,000 miles of travel-prove its staunchness!

Extra deep frame; heavy duty axles; all-steel universal joints: 2805 lbs. of huskiness - all strength for Jewett's big power!

Come in and see this new Jewett

was given to the office on account of the high altitude. Early storekeep ers were Francis Dever, Stuart Wade Samuel Gibson, and J. B. Hannah. Before 'Uncle Sam' favored the people with a Rural Free Dalivery Route there was a post office on Knapps Greet near the Mt. Carmel Westminister Churches known as Sunset. Someone suggested this name because there was an office directly east of here in Bath County Virginia, by the name of Sunrise. Another postoffice which was not established till later years was called Driscol and derived its name from Col. John Driscol who had much tim ber cut in this region. D. B. McE wee was the postmaster at Driscol for a numbor of years. In 1914, largely through the efforts of our highly e . teemen physician, 'Dr. J. B Lock ridge, deceased, a nice hotel was built for the accommodation of tourists and all those seeking a pleasant summer resort surrounded by beautiful mountain scenery. The next year the Allegheny Club House was built. It is also a magnificent building, well located on a hill overlooking Knapps Valley. When these improvements were made the name of the place was changed from Driscol to Minnehaha Springs, an Indian name signifying Laughing Water. When mail was first carried to the

early established offices it was only brought on Wednesdays and Satur days. One of the early mall routes was from Huntersville to Mill Gap in Virginia.

Roads.—The people were very much handicapped in their efforts to travel. Like Daniel Boone when he went to Kentucky they had to make the roads when they came to the country. The first known road leading from what is now Virginia into the Knapps Creek Valley came across the Allegheny Mountains just oppo site the old Harper Mill. We find from the old land grants made by governors of Virginia where corners were called for on this road which was then known as Knapp's Spur, or the Spur Road. This name was like ly given it because it was the road trayeled by Mr. Knapp who will always be honored by the valley that has been named for him.

While road is now only a pathway and but little traveled in this age of automobiles it shows evidence of having been dug or graded in a few places where it leads up a ridge on each side of the mountain. For years the people of Back Creek used it in coming horseback to the Harper Mill in bring ing their grain to be ground.

The first wagon brought to Poca hontas county was brought over Knapp's Spur Road and was taken up and G. M. Sharp. the hollow where Westminister high school in our community at this Church now stands and which was writing for reason that the settleknown as the Ervine Hollow at that ment is a scattered one, but we are time, and on to Cloverlics where it was used.

As the valley improved and fields fenced the road was kept on the Alleghany side the greater part of the way. On account of the shade and ice there in winter parts of it were entire road was made on the opposite before the Civil War. At some later side of the valley. The last change period a one room school house was

proud of the progress the schools have made since the age of the log schoolhouse changed from time to time until the taught there in an old store building

We are unable to say when the first school was taught at Frost. A person now living tells us of, one being

were buried on the east side of the

Order of Publicatson

creek just below the grove of pine West Virginea: trees near the line, separating the land owned by Mrs. E. A. Pritchard At rules held in the office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Pocahontas Counly. West Virginia, on the first Monday in the month of Schools .- We do not boast of any

September, 1924. Merchants & Mechanics Savings Bank of Grafton, Wess Virginia, a Cor-

poration Vs: In Chancery

C. A. Yeager.

The object of this suit is to recover the amount of the balance due upon the purchase money of lots 11 to 19 inclusive in block 41 of the proper plat of the town of Marlinton, and to enforce the purchase money lien

ments if you like. It is the lighting plant sensation of the year. Come in and let us tell you all about it.

Moore & Poague Beard, W. Va.

The electric plant

you've been looking for

This is the new, smaller Kohler Automatic

Power and Light Plant-Model S.

800-watt capacity

No storage batteries 110-volt, D. C.

An amazingly efficient, economical little plant, just as finely made as the larger units manufactured by Kohler Co., Kohler, Wis.

It costs only \$435, f. o. b. Sheboygan,

Wisconsin, complete with 55-gallon gaso

line storage tank and all fittings. Easy pay-

Fully automatic

Included at \$1525 f. o. b. Detroit. Tax extra Steel wheels extra The big Jewett motor gives you all

the power you want. Power to beat Brougham. We'll "stand treat" to a ride others up hills in high. Power to pull for you and your family.

GENERAL GARAGE Marlinton, W. Va.

HISTORY OF KNAPPS CREEK COMMUNIT

Consisting of "The Hills," Frost, Knapp's Creek, and Minnehaha

Neighborhoods

Written By Enid Harper, in 1924

nitely known what became of him.

of the creek is fed by a stream which found in later years when some excacomes forth out of the rugged moun- vations were made. tain side near Paddys Knob, a peak with an elevation of 4450 feet.

One of the principal tributaries of Knapps Creek of the Minnehaha lives about the year of 1770. He was the waters of Cochrans Creek. At Creek Region. Huntersville Knapps Creek receives two other streams, Browns Creek from one side and Cummings .Creek from the other.

Springs .- Along the valley are nu-These help to make the of the traps is in the possession of I purity. Further down the valley we find the Moore. stream called Hill Run near I. B. Moore's which receives water from mile. Next is the Mill Run at D. W. Dever's flowing through his farm morning while sitting at his camp

stream.

Last but not least is the famous Minnehaha Spring on the Lockridge Felix Grimes and his wife selected a property. The crystal water of this nature. It has been shipped to variing 1800

the hilly region on the northwest of per, and John Dilley settled in our At that time the hardwood seemed kees frequently passed through this the valley. These are very produc- community between the years of 1800 to be of little value. During the past section and General Averili, a. Union tracts remain uncut.

The creek from which our good

make explorations in the Green-ling was soon in order and they were Moore school house, one was on the brier Valley. At first the name of burned. Bears and wolves were nuthe creek was spelled N-a-p-s, later it merous and sheep had to be penned creek unites with Knapps creek, and near by the house to protect them. was changed to K-n-a-p-p-s.

While here Knapp lived in a cabin on the west side of the creek about were granted land by James Monooe, son Samuel, for a number of years. opposite the place where Mrs. P. L. John Tyler, and other governors of This last mill continued sawing until Cleek now resides. It is not defi- Virginia between the years of 1800 about 1890 and was the last mill of and 1825. Some of them made diffi-Indians .- There are evidences that cult trips to Richmond in order that nity. - Sometime during during the

In the eastern part of Pocahontas thick forests which covered what is tled might be made good. The value County, West Virginia, is Knapps now our beautiful section of country. of the land was small in comparison Mrs. E. A. Pritchard now lives. Creek which has its source in the Pieces of flint have been found by our with the cost per acre now. Oid Alleghany Mountains about five miles citizens which were no doubt used by land grants show that one conveyanc above Frost. Its two branches unite the Red Race. There was an Indian of land was made as late as 1857 at a at Frost from which place it contin- burial ground on a flat above the road little more than one cent per acre ues to flow along the base of the a short distance up the valley from This was a tract of timber land conmountains to the place where it emp- I. B. Moore's dwelling., Indications taining 11,000 acres in the Alleghany working. ties into the Greenbrier River at were to the older people that several Mountains which extended over to Marlinton, a distance of almost twen- Indians had been buried here. It Back Creek. The sum paid for it ty miles from Frost. The East fork has been said that a few relics were lony sixty-seven years ago was \$150.

Early Settlers .- Michael Dougherple timber has been cut on it. ty, a native of Ireland, settled in our

valley near where W. G. Ruckman man by the name of Eyick lived in Frost, had a mill constructed close what is known as the Evick Hollow neighborhood which carries with it one of the first to occupy the Knapps near Grover Moore's. He manufact- half mile from the village. ures the Evick Rifle which was a fa-The same year Moses Moore of Virginia, came to Knapps Creek. It is that one of these guns may be seen wheat. It was located on the farm interesting to note that he bought at The Pocahontas, Times Office. the land extending from J. L. Her There may be some other hollows connection with the grist mill Mr.

old's to D. W. Dever's for the consid- along the mountain that received Harper had a sawmill which has almerous limestone springs, the waters eration of two steel bear traps and names from men who were not perof which are cold, an indication of two pounds of English stirling. One manent settlers.

creek larger. The first of them is a B Moore at this writing. The orig. of white pine timber stood along the hammer was run by water power. bold spring gushing out from under a inal cabin of Mosas Moore was built foot of the Alleghany. Nearly all The mill for grinding grain crushed hill near the fine home of S. Gibson. on land now owned by Mrs. Myrta the good trees that grew on the level.

would frequently spend several days timber. A number of sugar groves a number of springs within a half in the region of the Upper Greenbrier were left for the purpose of making searching for game. One Sunday maple sugar and molasses.

The mountain timber has been gowhere fine cattle graze. From here reading the Bible he was surrounded ing on the market since 1890. The Daugherty had the first one. Mr. we go on to W. G. Buckman's where and captured by five or six Indians white pine was cut first. The logs Ruckman did grinding on this mill there is another stream of about who compelled him to march to Ohio were peeled and floated down Knapps for a period of eleven years, disconequal volume. The source of it is with them but through his cunning- creek and the Greenbrier River to tinuing the industry probably twelve also a magnificent never-failing ness he managed to escape and return Ronceverte where they were manu- or fifteen years ago. to what is now Pocahontas county. facaured by the St. Lawrence Manu.

It is believed that the pioneer, facturing Company. Felix Grimes and his wife selected a Capt. A. E. Smith and James ry embraced within the Knapps site for a home in the Hills near the Whiting, who did business under the Creek Community but brave men who spring is of a healing and medical Mt. Zion Church at a date preceed- firm name of Smith and Whiting, have lived here were in service. Some

ous parts of the country. Origon of Names.—"The Hills" is Sr., Christopher Herold, Henry Har- seven years.

tive lands and are excellent for fruit and 1825 inclusive. We should also fifteen or twenty years it has been Cammander, with his army, camped H. L. Hout of Roanoke, Virginia and grazing. They were at one time mention that Lanty Lockridge and cut rapidly, perhaps as much as one one night at Frost, marching on the preached the dedicatory sermon, Rev. heavily timbered but now only small Michael Cleek came to the valley hundred and hfty to two hundred next day to Huntersville.

early in the nineteenth century. It was a task for the ploneers to Knapps Creek and Douthards Creek postoffice was established at the vil- this church the workmen found some community takes its name was known clear the forest and build their homes, and some valuable tracts are still lage of Frost in 1853. Francis Dever pewter spoons, and other articles as Ewings Creek in the earliest land with the poor equipment they had. standing.

papers but was soon changed to They worked with a shop made poll The first saw mills to dot this sec- ing with the oldest person in the property of William Moore and wife Knapps Creek in honor of a man by axe. In places the thickets of white tion were the up and down mills community, Mrs. Ellen Buzzard, who who came here about 1780 and built the name of Knapp who came into thorn and wild crab was almost im- run by water power. If we are right- was ninety-nine years of age on June a home on the bank where the church

Lockridge farm where Douthards the third mill was built by Henry Land .- any of these hardy ploneers Harper and operated by him and his

its kind to be operated in the commuthe Indians once roamed through the the title for the land where they set- eighties P. M. Harper sawed lumber on this mill to build his house where

The first circular saw mill in this neighborhood was brought here from Augusta county, Virginia, for Wise Herold and I. B. Moore. Many people visited the new mill to observe its

Grist Mills .- The first mill to grind grain was the one owned by Michael Daugherty on the Mill Run where he Since that time it has been sold and setttled. Peter Lightner, who was re-sold and millions of feet of valua- a well known citizien here in 1855, had a mill on the run at D. W. Dev-

Making of a Rifle .- At one time a er's. Joseph Sharp, a pioneer of where A. A. Sharp now resides, one-

Henry Harper also had a grist mill mous gun in its day. We are told which ground wheat, corn and buchowned by Harmon Shinaberry. In ready been mentioned, a tan-yard, and one of the old fashioned tilt-Timber and Saw Mills .- A fine lot hammer blacksmith shops. The tilt-

the kernels between two large revolvwere destroyed because the settlers ing stones which were brought from Mr. Moore was fond of hunting and needed improved land more than Rockbridge county, Virginia. It was not used longer than 1896.

A mill of later years was the one built by Wellington G. Ruckman on the same stream where Michael

The Civil War .- No battles of the Civil War were fought on the territohad ten million feet of white pine were valiant soldiers of the Federal Old records show that John Sharp, cut each year for a period of six or Army while others joined the ranks of the Confederacy? Squads of Yan-

million feet have been taken from Establishment of Post Offices -A

the valley from Virginia prior to 1749. His report of this country probably led Marlin and Sewall to trees of large size was cut, a jog-roll-Moore's at a point about opposite t presumption is that the name F Moore's at a point about opposite t Dummore, W. Va.

about forty years Andrew Daugherty of Frost. The State re-graded the road in was erected. In 1923 it was found 1923, making it much wider to ac. to be too small to accommodate the commodate the increased traffic. Churches.-In 1833 Mt. Zion ditional room was added. Church in "The Hills" was built. It is a log structure but has been ma-

terially repaired and is still used for Gum, the mother of the late George a house of worship. Previous to the Gingar of Huntersville, in a log erection of Mt. Vernon Church the school house which stood on the knoll people of Upper Knapps Creek at. near L. R. Hively's residence. The tended services at Mt. Zion. Many next building used for school in the

of them went horseback across the Sunset neighborhood was on the hill country by way of the Mill Run at not far from J. A. Cleeks. The last term taught here was by Enoch H I. B. Moore's.

Moore in the year of 1896 and 1897. Mt. Vernon Church was erected in 1856. A noticeable feature of this By the next winter a new building building is the good quality of the had been constructed at the present lumber used. Scarcely a defective location. It was destroyed by fire a spot can be seen in the ceiling. John few years ago. The building in McElwee and son did the carpenter which school is taught now, was lowork. All the lumber was planed by, cated on the site of the old one. hand at a shop on the land owned by The Moore schoolhouse first The Moore schoolhouse first stood on the east side of the creek at the Moses Moore who was a noted Chris-

tian character. Trinity M. E. Church at Frost was dedicated in 1888. The opening prayer was offered by Rev. Wm. T. Price of Marlinton. The dedicotory sermon was preached by Rev. Mr. Niece of Monroe county. His text was taken from Galatians sixth chapter and second verse: "Bear ye one be used any longer the house in which another's burdens, and so fulfill the law of Christ." Rev. George Spen. built. cer was was the pastor in charge.

Other ministers present were Wm and O. B. Sharp, both natives of Frost.

New Hope Lutheran at Minnehahs was built in 1893 through the efforts of Henry White, Sr., and his family School who came to Douthard's Creek in 1876. Before building the church they had occasional services by Lutheran pastors in their homes, in nearby churches, and in school houses. For some years after the tractor. building of the church the congregation was supplied by ministers from the South Branch Charge of Highland County, Virginia. Later it had

pastor of its own, but at the present time it is again supplied by an occasional visiting pastor. During all this time there has been a Sunday

time the little band of Lutherans have been loyal to the church of their choice.

Church was built in 1903, Rev. G.

after the church was completed, probably in 1908, the first Huntersville District Sunday School Convention was held in it with W. A. G. Sharp, President, and J. C. Harper Secretary. In 1923 the first county convention to be held in Hunters-District convened here.

Mt. Carmel M. E. Church South was dedicated October 1, 1905, Rev.

While digging for the foundation of

the location of the prerainst said lots to satisfy such two colored men, Jacob Kernel and two-roomed house. This was abandonery, and for general relief. ed in 1912 and a modern school house

This day came the plaintiff, by its attorney, and upon his motion, and it appearing by affidavit filed in this pupils who should attend and an ad cause that the defendant, C. A. Yes-

ger, is a non-resident of the State of When the Civil War began school West Virginia, it is therefore ordered was being taught by Miss Mattle that he appear here within one month from the date of the first publication hereof and do what is necessary to protect his interest in this suit.

Teste: D. C. ADKISON, Clerk.

Andrew Price, Atty.

Order of Publication

State of West Virginia,

At rules held in the Clerk's office of the Circuit Court of Pocahontas County, on Monday September 1, 1924, the following order was entered:

S. A. Wilhide

In Chancery Vs. foot of the Alleghany Mountain a Frank Reda

short distance above Coe Beverage's The object of the above entitled as the road was there at that time. Later, after the road was changed suit is to enforce specific performance of a contract of purchase made the school house of this sub-district the 24th day of June, 1922, between was built further up the valley above the plaintiff and defendant, for the C. D. Newman's. When it was depurchase of that certain lot, or parcided that this structure could not cel of land situate in the town of Durbin, Pocahontas County, West school is taught at this time was Virginia, designated on the proper plat of said Town as lot 16 in block

The first school taught at Cove No. 6, which contract was fully per-Hill near Frost was approximately in formed on the part of the plaintiff 1894 by J. M. Barnett. herein, possession of the premises

Douthard's Creek school house was having been taken on the date aforebuilt in 1910. It has also been used said, and the purchase money fully for preaching services and Suuday paid and certain improvements made on said premises. This day came

A one-room building was first at the plaintiff, by his attorney, and Minnehaha Springs. It was probably upon his motion and it appearing by offidavit filed in this cause, that erected twenty five years ago. The two roomed building was put up in Frank Reda is a non-resident of this 1915. W. L. Herold was the con-State, it is ordered that he do appear here within one month after the date

of the first publication hereof and do what is necessary to protect his interest in this suit.

A copy Teste: D. C. ADKISON, Clerk. A. P. Edgar, Counse l.



contract burnt the brick and did all Registered Hereford bull calves. Beau Blanchard strain: registered the work for the consideration of two sorrel horses. The home has been Berkshire male, shoats; some grade Berkshire shoats; 15 young milk cows

G. W. MANN. Edray, W. Va.

52 acres of land on the head of Thorny Creek; about 45 scres in meadow and pasture. Close to church and school and stores; fruit of all

kinds; good house and outpuildings. Place is well watered and is one mile from Raine Lmr. Co. camp. Will sell chesp to quick buyer. If interested see J. A. Mace, Dunmore, West Virginia

10 acres of good land with 8 room nouse, one mile from Huntersville on Browns Creek. A good home for nybody. Low price and libera STIDS. J. J. Loury Huntersville, W. Va.

well preserved to this day. Conclusion-In conclusion I wish

ters, college professors, a judge, teachers and people of many other professions. Seven teachers have come from Douthard's Creek school

alone since 1910. We are all very much indebted to Rev. Wm. T. Price for the history he recorded and left us. It is to be hoped that the people of each neigh-borhood will follow his example and keep a record of future events in a

more accurate manner than they have in the days past.

Homes-The pioneer homes have mostly been replaced by new modern building. A selephone line reaches nearly every one. Many of the houses have been provided with water. system and light plants. The only brick residence in the

valley is the one where I. B Moore dwells. Mr. Moore's father had this

School in progress and to the present bouse built. The man who had the

The Westminister Presbyterian

W. Nickell was pastor. A few years

WANTED-A position in a mill,

James M. Pennington

to say that Knapp's Creek Communi-ty has furnished to the world minisdoctors, lawyers, civil engine

